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Matilda Sanders 

From: Joseph lsaacs [isaacs@isg-telecomxom] 

Sent: Monday, January 30,2006 10:56 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket 060053-TX 
Attachments: FL-PSC filing letter -2pdf 

Please find the attached request t o  keep all financial information in the 
above named docket CONbfFENTIAL. Thanks. 

Joseph Isaacs, President 
ISG-Telecom Consultants 
838 Village Way, Suite 1200 
Palm Harbor, Florida 34683 
Phone: 727-738-5553 
Fax: 603-462-21 18 
isaacs@isq-telecom .cum 
www . isq- te leco m . corn 

This e-mail message is confidential, is intended only for the named recipient above, and may contain information that is 
privileged, and may include attorney workproduct or is exemptfiom disclosure under applicable law and or executed Non- 
Disclosure Agreement between the intendedparties. qyou have received this message in error, or are not a named recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictlj prohibited and you are asked 
to immediate& nobfi the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail messagefi-om your computer. 
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V I A  FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Januafy 30,2006 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Communications 
Certificate of Compliance Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0866 

Re: 
Docket: No. 060053-TX 

Protection Plus of the Florida Keys, Inc. - Application for CLEC Authority 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

We filed this above mentioned Docket last week and neglected to ask for Confidential Treatment 
of all of the enclosed FINANCIAL STATEMENTS of the petitioner. 

We now hereby request that the Florida Public Service Commission treat all of the attached 
financial statements of the petitioner CONFIDENTIAL and we would also appreciate you 
removing them from the PSC website. Thanks in advance. 

Questions concerning this Application may be addressed directly to me. 

Sincerely, 

Joseph Isaacs 
Director of Regulatorj Affairs 
Protection Plus of the Florida Keys, Inc. 

838 Village Way, Suite 1200, Palm Harbor, Florida 34683 
Telephone: 727-738-5553 Facsimile: 603-462-21 18 
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